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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 11:31 AM

To: SUR; 'Clara Milah Yeo'

Subject: RE: check MV - FBN1478B (DOA: 24/11/2018)
Dear Milah,

The market value of FBN 1478B is $9K-$10K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 10:07 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: check MV - FBN1478B (DOA: 24/11/2018)

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Erom: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 10:07 AM
Subject: check MV - FBN1478B (DOA: 24/11/2018)

Hi,
Please help to check the MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com
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MSIG

S
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BT INSURANCE GROUP
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Enquire Transfer Fee

oon: il

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBN1478B (."\S K,‘)
Vehicle Type: POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme : Normal

Vehicle Make : YAMAHA

Vehicle Model : SNIPER T150

Chassis No.: MH3UG0740J0106380

Propellant: Petrol

Engine No.: G3E6E0393875

Engine Capacity : 150cc

Maximum Power Output : -

Maximum Laden Weight : 266 kg

Unladen Weight : 116 kg

Year Of Manufacture : 2018

Original Registration Date 17 Jul 2018

Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:

D - Motoreycle

Quota Premium: $6,514.00
COE Expiry Date: 16 Jul 2028
Road Tax Expiry Date: 24 Nov 2018
Inspection Due Date : 16 Jul 2021
Intended Transfer Date : 06 Dec 2018
COZ2 Emission: -

CO Emission: -

HC Emission: -

NOx Emission : -

PM Emission: -

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 25 Nov 2018 to 24 May 2019)

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

(S$) (S$) (%)

Transfer Fee: 25.00 % 25.00

Sub Total : 25.00

Nett Road Tax Amount (After 32.00 - 32.00
Offsetting Over Payment) :

Total Amount Payable: 57.00

Amount Payable (From 25 Nov 2018 to 24 Nov 2019)

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

(S$) (S%) (%)

Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00

Sub Total : 25.00

Nett Road Tax Amount (After 64.00 - 64.00
Offsetting Qver Payment) :

Total Amount Payable: 89.00

Message

Transfer of ownership is not allowed for this vehicle.

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print
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Post a New Comment

*NEW*Yamaha Sniper 150 MXI

1 year ago by feliciayeo1412 (/feliciaye01412)

7 §$11,900
25 Likes
7 New
= In Class 2B (/categories/class-2b-1595)
' OTR selling price $11,900.
Downpayment $1785
Please call/whatsapp 8717 8999 for more information.
Available in black, yellow, blue and green colour
Getting This

Meet The Seller

=
. é Joined 1 year ago.

feliciayeo1412 (/feliciaye01412)

Verified B

Feedback (/feliciayeo1412)

YOU MAY ALSO LIKE

v

https://sg.carousell.com/p/new-yamaha-sniper-150-mxi-134759839/

*NEW*Yamaha Sniper 150 MXI|, Motorbikes, Motorbikes for Sale, Class 2B on Carousell
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